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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Foo Chit Yan (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) <FooChitYan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2020 9:33 AM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Admin A
Cc: Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto 

Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses)
Subject: RE: OUR REF: BUS/06/18/1030; YOUR REF: FBM1600U; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SG5741A 

& FBM1600U ON 28.06.18 ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD
Attachments: Letter of Demand.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Cecilia,  
 
We refer to your email dated 23.07.20.  
 
Attached a copy of letter of demand for your kind attention.  
 
We claim on behalf of SMRT Buses Ltd, owner of the vehicle registration number SG5741A. Your client's negligent 
driving has caused the above accident. As a result, my client has suffered the following losses:  
  
Cost of repair: $589.00 
Loss of Use: $350.00 ($350.00 x 1 day) 
LTA search fee: $7.00 
  
Total: $946.00 
 
Kindly let us have your offer 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Jimmy Foo 
Claims and Insurance Agency 
Direct line +65 6556 3521| ChitYan@smrt.com.sg 
6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62 
Singapore 569140 

 
 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: 23 July 2020 13:05 
To: Foo Chit Yan (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) <FooChitYan@smrt.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) <TanWeiTeck@smrt.com.sg>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto 
Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) <ChanSiauChin@smrt.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: BUS/06/18/1030; YOUR REF: FBM1600U; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SG5741A & FBM1600U ON 
28.06.18 ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD 









Our Ref:  CC3/EQI19002877/Jga3q2 
 
30 JULY 2019 
 
RADEN ZULFADLY BIN SUNARIO 
BLK 837 TAMPINES ST 83 
 #08-80 
SINGAPORE 520837 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBM 1600U AND SG 5741A ON 28/06/2018 
 
We refer to the above accident. We are the Appointed Surveyor and Loss Adjuster 
Company by your Motor Insurer (EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED) to resolve 
the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy 
taken up with them. 
 
This is to inform you that we received a Third Party Claim from SG 5741A. 
  
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will 
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and 
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. 
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this 
claim and your NCD will be protected. 
 
Please call us if you have further queries.  
 
Yours faithfully, 

 
CECILIA CHONG 
Case Handler 
DID:  6749 4274 
FAX: 6741 4108 
EMAIL: ceciliachong@lkkauto.com 
 
c.c. EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 
            (Motor Claims Dept) 
 


